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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84
STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243
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2. Attached the Milgroup Universal Threat Brief Ecuador.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

         

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 

 

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

 

 

 

The following have been added by full text:  

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

SOLICITATION W913FT-11-T-0077 

Questions and Answers 

 

Page 10 of 66  Paragraph 3.1.1 The contractor shall provide Riverine patrol craft training to ECUMIL riverine 

units stationed along Ecuador’s northern border with Colombia. Training shall include but not limited to riverine 

craft maintenance, hull repair, engine repair, logistics and boat operations.  

 

1. Question: What make, model, size, specification of Riverine Patrol Craft are presently used to train the 

ECUMIL?  

 

Answer:  The boats that are used to train the ECUMIL are basically boats with Mercury or Cummins 

diesel/gas engines, water jet, aluminum hulls.  Brand names are Pantano, Pukuna, and Phantom. 

 

2. Question: What make, model, size, specification of Riverine Patrol Craft are deployed in service by the 

ECUMIL?  

 

Answer:  The boats used by the ECUMIL are basically boats with Mercury or Cummins diesel/gas 

engines, water jet, aluminum hulls.  Brand names are Pantano, Pukuna, and Phantom.  Please refer to 

Paragraph 3.1.3 of Performance Work Statement 

 

Page 25 through 30 of 66 ADDENDUM TO FAR 52.212-2 EVALUATION-COMMERCIAL ITEMS 

3. Question: What are the page count limits, fonts (12- New Times Roman), and format for EVALUATION 

FACTORS: 

a. Technical___________  Answer:  40 Pages including cover sheet 

b. Past Performance_____  Answer:  10 pages including cover sheet 

c. Price_______________ Answer:  Clin pricing and cover page 

 

4. Ecuador is high risk area will the government consider indemnifying the contractors to reduce cost?   

 

Answer:  The Government will not consider indemnifying the contractors. 

 

5. Country Clearance will be required from SOUTHCOM; visas, work permits, etc; will the USG assist? 

 

Answer:  Country clearance will not be required by SOUTHCOM.  USG will not assist in visas, work 

permits, etc.  Please refer to Paragraph 5.1 of Performance Work Statement. 

 

6. Who will provide personal security/recovery for contractors? 

 

Answer:  USG will not provide security/recovery for contractors.  If contractors are required to travel by 

vehicle to other military posts outside El Coca and/or San Lorenzo, ECUMIL will provide security detail. 
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7. Will there be a requirement to conduct courses simultaneously e.g. run two Weapons and Riverine Tactics 

Courses at two separate geographic locations at the same time?   

 

Answer:  No, there will be no requirement to conduct courses simultaneously at two separate geographic 

locations at the same time.  

 

8. Does the government anticipate conducting a Weapons and Riverine Tactics course and a Propulsion and 

Maintenance Course at the same time during the life of the contract? 

 

Answer:  Yes, the requirement is to conduct a Weapons and Riverine Tactics course and a Propulsion and 

Maintenance Course at the same time during the entire life of the contract.   

 

9. Does the government have an anticipated schedule for courses over the next Calendar or fiscal year and 

would they be willing to post it?   

 

Answer:  At the moment we cannot post the schedule for courses for the next fiscal year, but contractors 

will be required to be in country on or around 15 August 2011 to 15 December 2011, and from 9 January 

2012 to 9 July 2012. 

 

10. Will the government provide housing for the contractors? 

 

Answer:  USG will not provide housing for the contractors.  Please refer to Paragraph 6.1 of Performance 

Work Statement. 

 

11. Will the contractors be required to remain in country for the entire 12 month period or will they conduct the 

required training and return back to the United States in between courses. 

 

Answer:  Contractors are not required to remain in country for the entire 12 month period.  Contractors 

will be required to be in country on or around 15 August 2011 to 15 December 2011, and from 9 January 

2012 to 9 July 2012. 

 

12. Is the government open to having instructors based out of the United States and mobilize to teach courses 

or is the requirement to remain in country for the entire 12 month period? 

 

Answer:  The USG is not open to having instructors based out of the United States and mobilize to teach 

courses.  The requirement is to remain in country from on or around 15 August 2011 to 15 December 2011, 

and from 9 January 2012 to 9 July 2012. 

 

13. Will the government be providing office space and administrative support to include; email, internet, 

vehicles, and logistic support during the assigned courses of instruction? 

 

Answer:  No, the government will not provide the above.  Please refer to Paragraph 6.1 of Performance 

Work Statement.  Physical office space/classroom will be provided by the ECUMIL. 

 

14. How many courses per year for each course is anticipated during the 1
st
 year? 

 

Answer:  4 to 5 courses every 6 months in each area (i.e. Weapons and Riverine Tactics courses and 

Propulsion and Maintenance Courses) 
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Pricing clarification (pg 4).  The pricing schedule beginning on page 4 requests a firm fixed price per month.  

However, there are a number of variables that have a major impact on the monthly cost.  Would you please provide 

further clarification regarding: 

 

15. What is the planned frequency of each type of class? 

 

Answer:  4 to 5 courses every 6 months in each area (i.e. Weapons and Riverine Tactics courses and 

Propulsion and maintenance courses).  Please refer to Paragraphs 3.1 and 3.2 of Performance Work 

Statement 

 

16. Will classes ever run concurrently?  

 

Answer:  Yes, the requirement is to conduct a Weapons and Riverine Tactics course and a Propulsion and 

Maintenance course at the same time during the entire life of the contract. 

17. Will the same students take both classes? 

 

Answer:  not necessarily, it depends on the ECUMIL, but we encourage cross training. 

 

18. Are instructors expected to remain in country for the duration of the contract period, or will they be in 

country only when classes are being conducted?  

Answer:  Contractors are not required to remain in country for the entire 12 month period.  Contractors 

will be required to be in country on or around September 2011 to 15 December 2011, and from 9 January 

2012 to 10 August 2012. 

 

19.  Quantity of Instructors.  Section 3.1.1 of the PWS states that each class will have between 8 and 12 

participants.  Please clarify the desired “instructor to student” ratio for each type of class.   

 

Answer:  1 instructor for every 12 students (1:12) 

20.  Instructor resumes.  If there are more than one instructor for each type of training program, is it required 

to provide a resume for each instructor?  Or should resumes be provided for the lead instructor only? 

 

Answer:  Yes, a resume is required for each instructor. 

21.  Additional instructors.  If additional instructors are working under the guidance of the lead instructor, are 

the supplemental instructors also required to meet all qualifications contained in the RFP? 

Answer:  Yes, additional instructors need to meet all qualifications contained in the RFP. 

22.  Life Support.  Can you  please clarify living arrangements for the instructors while in country?  Is the 

contractor expected to make life support arrangements for the instructors? Will the ECUMIL provide living 

arrangements? 

 

Answer:  The ECUMIL will not provide living arrangements.  The contractor is expected to make life 

support arrangements for the instructors.  Please refer to Paragraph 6.1 of Performance Work Statement. 

23. Language capability (PWS 4.1.1).  This section states that instructors must have a 2+/2+ score or better 

on the DLPT.   In our experience, this level of proficiency allows an individual to communicate reasonably 

well, but it is not usually sufficient to conduct extensive classroom instruction effectively.  Is it acceptable 
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to use a translator to assist the instructor?  If so, should this be included in the firm fixed price or treated as 

a reimbursable ODC? 

 

Answer:  2+/2+ score is acceptable, no translator is required. 

24. Local conditions.   It would be very helpful if the government could provide some further background on 

the area where the training is being conducted – is it permissive, semi-permissive, etc.?  Is it possible to 

provide a brief on the threat status?  

 

Answer:  There are no imminent threats, but safety precautions should always be observed.  At the moment 

we cannot provide a brief on the threat status, but a Force Protection Brief will be given during the in-

processing.  

25. Further detail on types of boats and engines.  Because the contractor is responsible for providing all 

training aids, can you please provide further detail on the specific types of boats and engines currently in 

use by the ECUMIL.  

 

Answer:  The boats used by the ECUMIL are basically boats with Mercury or Cummins diesel/gas 

engines, water jet, aluminum hulls.  Brand names are Pantano, Pukuna, and Phantom.  Please refer to 

Paragraph 3.1.3 of Performance Work Statement. 

Security and clearance requirements (pg 51).   Would you please clarify: 

26.  The security and background checks that are required? 

 

Answer:  At this moment there are no special requirements for background checks on our end.  However, it 

is advisable that the Contractor ensure that prospective trainers pass a criminal background check. 

 

27. Is a country clearance or special area clearance required?  

 

Answer:  No country clearance or special area clearance are required 

 

28. Are Contractor personnel authorized to carry weapons? 

 

Answer:  Contractor personnel are not authorized to carry weapons. 

 

29.  Pre-deployment training and basic training (pg 62).   This section states the requirements for pre-

deployment personal security training and basic training.  The RFP states that basic training is required for 

all Contractor personnel and will be provided through a “military-run training center” or a “web-based 

source”.   

Our company provides extensive instruction to our deploying personnel of personnel security training, Law 

of War, Rules on Use of Force, weapons qualifications, etc.  Can the training required under this contract 

be conducted by the contractor?  Is it required to send personnel through the CRC?  

Answer:  Please review entire clause and prescription. 

30.  Designated point of entry.  Will the government use a designated point of entry for this program? 

 

Answer:  The designated point of entry is Mariscal Sucre International Airport in Quito, Ecuador 
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31.  Experience requirements.  Section 4.1.2 of the RFP states that contractor instructors shall have a 

minimum of five years experience, and that the experience must have been obtained in the last seven years.  

Will the government consider waiving the “seven year” portion of the requirement for a highly qualified 

candidate whose experience has not all taken place in the past seven years?  

 

Answer:  No waiver on the 5 year experience requirement.   A waiver can be granted based on resume and 

interview on the experience obtained in the last seven years requirement. 

32. Site Visit:  Can you confirm what if there is scheduled Site Visit, would you please confirm if there will be 

one? 

 

Answer:  At this time the requiring activity has determined that site survey is not necessary. 

 

  

 

(End of Summary of Changes)  

 


